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Dear Sirs 
 
Drax Bio-Energy and Carbon Capture Storage 
Deadline 2 – Responses to ExA’s Written Questions 
 
Appendix A are the Authorities written responses to the ExA’s written questions for deadline 2.  

The Authorities are Selby District Council and North Yorkshire County Council.  

 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
Michael Reynolds 
Senior Policy Officer (Infrastructure)  
North Yorkshire County Council 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Planning Inspectorate 
 
Submitted via the Planning Inspectorate 
‘make a submission’ web page.  
 
 
 
Our Ref: Michael Reynolds 
Your Ref:  EN010120     

 
 

  

Date: 22 February 2022 

Michael Reynolds 
Business and Environmental Services 
East Block 
County Hall 
Racecourse Lane 
Northallerton 
DL7 8AD 
 
Tel:  
 
Email: 

@northyorks.gov.uk 
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capacity in the region and whether the Applicant’s figure of an 
80% decrease in landfill void capacity within the given 
construction timescale is an appropriate future baseline for the 
assessment of effects of the Proposed Development? 

update report (September 2016) which was used as an evidence document 
for the MWJP which was adopted in 2022. And also the last published AMR. 
They all provide information on Landfill Capacity.  
 
 

 

 




